ACHS SUMMARY FORM
M: 29-16
1., Name: Locust Grove I (Samuel Wade Magruder House)

Y% Planning Area/Site Number: 29/16 3, M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 20
R . Coordinate G-3
- -Address: T401 Lakeview Drive ,

Bethesda, Md.
5. Classification Summary

Category__puildine Previous Survey Recording MNCPPC
Ownership_private Title and Date:Historic SIteés Inventory
Public Acquisition _ N/A 1976 :
Status__work in progress
Accessible__yeg: restricted Federal State_X County X Local
Present use__other:commerical;educational '
6. Date: ¢. 1773-1781; = - 7. Original Owner: Samuel Wade Magruder
. 1891-1898
8. Apparent Condition
a._fair/deteriorated b. __ altered c._original site

9. Descriptiont This nine bay by one bay house faces southeast: built in
two sectlions - the northeast five bay, two and a half story section constructed
of Flemish bonded brick painted red (the northeast end was rebuilt in common
bond in 1890s); the southwest four bay, two story section is frame and has
red novelty siding. There 1s a southeast porch on brick section with a shed
_roof supported by six turned posts; there 1s a glass enclosed porch with a
- hed roof on the southeast elevation of the frame section, The brick section
‘n1as two-over-two double-hung windows and on the northwest elevation nine-
“wer-nine and six-over-six double-hung windows. The frame sectlon has six -
“gver~six double~hung windows., Both frame and brick sections have gable roofs
with red raised seam metal covering.

10, Significance: Locust Grove I is one of Montgomery County's few remaining
18th century houses, the only one still extant 1n the north Bethesda area.
It is significant as the residence of one of the County's "founding fathers",
and also as a boyhood .. home of a national flgure, William Wirt.

Samuel Wade Magruder (c¢. 1728-1792) was prominent in the political 1life of
the County from the time of the French and Indian War until 1790. A lleutenant
in the colonial militia in the 1750s, during the Revolution he served in the 29th
Batalllon, Maryland mllitia, first as a captain and later as major. After
the separation of ‘Montgemery and Frederick counties, he served as judge of
the Montgomery County Court from 1777-1790.

Magruder inherited the tract called "Magruder's Discovery"” in 1751 and
built the original mansion between 1773 and 1781. Between 1783-1785 he took
in as a boarder young William Wirt, attending school nearby. Wirt later
served as Attorney General of the U.S. from 1817 to 1829 under Presidents
Monroe and John Quinecy Adams, and was a presidential candidate in 1832,

- Purchased in 1978 by a subsidiary of Chevy Chase Savings and Loan,
__the Magruder House will be restored and adaptively reused.
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~

11, Researcher and date researched: Ann.Van Devanter 2/79
Candy Reed/Architectural Description
12, Compiler: Gail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled: 2/79 14, Designation

Approval
15. Acreage: 11,2670 acres
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT }S.DETERIORATED —UNALTERED L ORIGINAL SITE
—GOO0D _RUINS Z_ALTERED -—MOVED DATE
X FaiR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Locust Grove is a brick, two story, five bay house with a two story
frame service wing attached to the west end. The house dates from c¢. 1773~
1781, and was exbtensively renovated in the 1890s. A photogzraph of 1876,
however, together with historical documents, indicates that with the
exception of the addition of one=story open porches on the front (south)
side; alteration in size of some window openings, and change in the roof
to a lower pitech, as well as removal of exterior chimneys on the east end,
the exterior of the house is close to the 18th ¢. original. On the
interior, the floor plan appears to be that of the 18th century; all )
visible features are 1890s. Many elements of the 18th century fabric of
the house, reused in the 1890s renovation, exist, but out of context and
hidden within the present structural fabric of the house.

; The main house faces south; 1ts walls are laid in flemish bond with
a belt course marking the second floor on the south front (hidden by the
existing 1890s porch. but clearly visible in the 1876 photo). A pair of
exterior chimneys, also in flemish bond, are on the west end, partially
obscured by the service wing. The chlmneys have sloped weatherings on
both stories marking the fireplaces within., A single interior chimney
rises above the south slope of the roof on the east end.

There is a door in the central bay of both south and north facadesg
the latter having only a single bay with one window on each side of the
central bay. Closers on each side of a single window centered in the
west gable lighting the attic,, prove it to be an original feature, though
changed in height and detail.

Areas of common bond, including a large area of the north, second
story facade, almost the entlre east elevation, and areas above all 2nd
story’ windows, which appear to have been helightened, result from a
masslive alteration,.

. The tin=covered roof 1s of a very low:pitech; a paint=line survives
on the west gable, clearly indicating an earlier, steeper roof.

The cornice with concealed gutters, the two-over=two windows with
louvered blinds, the exterior doors and the porch together with the low
roof piteh and patched brick, all appear consistent with bullding styles
of the 1890s. The 1876 photograph shows the house with its original
steeper roof, windows with small panes (6/6 in both stories, panes much
taller in the first story ), no front porch and an exhernal chimney
(possibly a pair of external chimneys) at the east end, the latter about
to fall away from the wall, A small stoop at the front door 1is flanked
by benches with scrolled legs.

On each floor, the center hall with a straight flight of stairs
between the first and second floors, is flanked by two rooms on each
side. In the first story, only the northeast room is without a fireplace.
Stairwork, doors, trim, mantels, flooring and lathing all appear to date
consistently to the 1890s.

The west wall of the hall, dividing it from the pair of west rooms,
is of brick, from the cellar to the attic-floor level, :

Only a hatch in the celling of a small room at the south end of the
second story: hall gilves access to the attic, which has indications of
having been fully finished and used for living space originally, when

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY roof pitch was steeper.

(continued on Attachment Sheet A)
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Second floor ceiling joists include late 18th century beaded beams origi-
nally imtended to be exposed; solid roof sheathing appears to be old
flooring, exhibiting typical tongue and groove guides with adzing over
former joists. Plaster on the inside of the west gable outlines former
knee walls, ceililings height, and roof piteh.

In the cellar, much of the first floor framing appears original,
although many beadeéd joists, reused from elsewhere, have been added.
Original material is sawnmwith hewn girders; one beaded board, possibly
a piece of original baseboard, was observed in a reused position, Hearths
are framed under each of the three fireplaces, and evidence for simllar
framing exists under the northeast room. Two unglazed windows on the
south facade have square horizontal wood bars set dlagonally; original
beaded frames survive with mortise and tenon _Joints and exterior backband.
A batten door with beaded wood frame (part of the 18th century fabric)
is set into the brick cross wall.

— A massive stone exterior chimney stands at the west end of the frame
service wing, with sloped weatherings reflecting the first story kigéhen
_fireplace within, carefully formed in the rubble-ashlar masonry., A brick

tack, separated from the frame structure, extends above the roof.

The wing is sheathed with German siding; 6/6 windows of the first
story, and 3/3 of the second, are framed with very plain trim.

The fireplace 1s closed inside, and interior finishes and details
appear consistent with the present 1890s interior of the main house. Only
a hatech in the ceiling gives access to the second story, which was at
one time finished for use, and shows evidence of a fire said to have
happened within the past two decades. Whether this wing pre-dates the
main house or dates from the early 19th century cannot be known wlthout
further investigation. The massive stone chimney does appear to pre-date
the main house and possibly the wing itself.

Several frame outbulldings, all apprently late 19th century, contain
some straight—-sawn material; at least one contains reused material
predating the massive alteration of the main house.

The house stands on a hill surrounded by ancient specimen trees,
including black walnuts.
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—INVENTION T Local History
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TN

SPECIFIC DATES c. 1773..1781; 1891-1898 BUILDER/ARCHITECT
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although later alterations have given 1t a distinetly late 19th
century appearance, Locust Grove (also known as the Samuel Magruder
House) 1s in fact one of Montgomery County's few remaining 18th century
houses. Samuel Wade Magruder {c. 1T28~1792)~inheritedﬂthe"1andfon which
it stands -- a tract called 'Magruder's Discovery' -~ from his father,
Capt. Alexander Magruder, in 1751, and built the original mansion between
1773 and 1781, ) ‘

Magruder was prominent in the political 1life of the county from the
time of the French and Indian War until 1790. He was a lieutenant in the
colonial militia in the 1750s, and during the Revolutlon served first as a
raptain and later as major in the 29th Battallon, Maryland militia., After
the separation of Montgomery and Frederick counties he served as Judge
of the Montgomery County Court from 1777to 1790,

During the years 1783-1785, while Magruder was still living at
Locust Grove, he took in as a boarder a boy named William Wirt, who
was attending school nearby. Wirt went on to become a well=-known
author and lawyer. He served as Attorney General of the U.S. from 1817
to 1829, in the cabinets of Presldents James Monroe and John Quincy Adams,
and was a candidate for President on the Anti~Masonic ticket in 1832,

In his memoirs, Wirt provides a description of the old mansion and its
outbuildings and gives some idea of the flavor of country life there
two centuries ago. -

Locust Grove was purchased in 1978 by Manor Investment Co., a
wheolly owned subsidlary of Chevy Chase Savings and Loan, Inc. The
Savings and Ioan 1s now formulating extensive plans for restoration and
adaptive use,

Locust Grove 1s historically significant as the residence of one of
Montgomery County's founding fathers, and as a site in the history of
an lmportant national figure, William Wirt, It 1s one of the few
remaining 18th century structures in Montgomery County and the only
one still extant in its immediate nelghborhood of North Bethesda. As

such, 1t is the last remnant of a vanished heritage for a vital segment
of the Montgomery County populace.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Walton, John M,, Jr., Locu

Emphagi ) 2 H mentation for Structurs anges. . :

pared for Brisker-Campitelli Enterprises. Clinton, Md., August 15, 1974.

Typescript, 4 vols. On deposit with Ann Van Devanter, Chevy Chase
avings and Loan, Inec,

Prima%§ gource citatlions are included in Mr. Walton's manuseript).
ONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1 b 2670 acres

P

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Property bounded on the North (Northwest) by Westlake Terrace, the South
(Southeast).byiLakeview Drive, the East by Westlake Drive, and the West
by the site for the proposed Westlake Terrace Town House Development

to be bullt by Brisker-Campitelll Enterprises.

Parcel N, "Lakeview", as shown on Plat 12142, Plat Book 5256

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUI';TY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE : - e . e -
Ann Van, Devanter . .. . Ann Van Devanter/Architectural Descrip.
ORGANIZATION . T T .opAtE T T
Sugarloaf Regional Trails A _2/79
STREET & NUMBER R * TELEPHONE
Box 87 926=-4510 ]
CITY ORTOWN - STATE R
Dickerson . Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only ‘and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

SUGARLOAF REGIONAL TRAILS
Box 87, Stronghold
Dickerson, Md. 20753
(301) 926-4510

RETURN TO:

PS- 1108
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Samuel Wade Magruder House
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f2. LOCATION -

STREET AND NUMBER: :
7401 Lakeview Drive
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- in progress &l No
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BESCRIPTION . T
. : (Check One) :
) {1 Excellent {1 Good 3 Fair 1 'Deteriorated [] Ruins [ -Unexposed
CONDITION i (Check One) (Check One)
‘ BB Altered [ Uncltered 7 Moved B Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT » ¢D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a large, two-story brick structure with
a one and a half-story frame wing attached to the west.
The main (south) facade is of five bays, the entrance
being in the central bay. A one-story, open Victorian
porch runs across the front of the house. The brickwork
is of flemish bond on the front and rear, and common bond
on the ends. There are flat brick arches of gauged brick
over the windows, and the windows themselves are two-over-
two, double-hung, except for three original six-over-six
panes on the rear of the house. The roof, once steeply
pitched, now is of moderate slpe and the chimneys are
internal on the east end of the house; while on the west
end, they are double, external stacks that are irregular
in height. The uppermost weatherings end just above the
second story fireplace level.

The frame wing on the west of the house may possibly
be earlier than the main house. 1In any event, it appears
to have been used as a kitchen wing for the main house.
Originally of one-story (possibly log), it seems to have
been heightened at some time. On the west wall there is
a large, external stone fireplace with a tall brick stack.
Two widely-spaced, six-pane, eyebrow windows sit under
the eaves on the main (south) facade and the rest is ob-
scured by a one-story, enclosed porch.

338§

SNOITLONAYLSNI




M

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriiate)

[ 16th Century
O 171th Century

T [J Pre-Columbion
[ 15th Century

W8 18th Century
{73 19th Century

[J 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More aa Appropriate)

Abor iginal {J Education [ Political
] Prehistoric [} Engineering {71 Religion/Phi-
[} Historic [ industry losophy

[ Agricutture 1" tavention [1 Science

[ Architacture [0 Londscape 3 Sculpture

0 Are Architecture [ Secial/Human-

[ Commerce O Literature itorian

O Cpmmunicaﬁons ) Military ] Theater

[} Conservation ] Music {3 Tronsportetion

[ Urban Planning
] Other (Specity)

ISTATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

'SEE lNSTn‘}UCTIONS

ps~ 709




/ﬁ""’\

M. 2916

MAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

10, ‘GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINA TES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
: - R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE - ¢ - LONGITUDE
Degrees Mianas Seconds Degrees Minutes Secends Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW -3 ] » o r » o . R S et o - . »
NE o L LJ 0 ! e » ’
SE (-} LIS . 2 t,, 9 ’ » : e N
Sw Q ] L4 o‘ . »
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
i » o .
‘Acreage Justification:
) : .
k
ooy 2 el N

1. FORM PREPARED BY . . -

NAME AND TITLE:

Michael F. Dwyer, Senior Park Historian

ORGAMNIZATION

M~-NCPPC

DATE

_5/12/75

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Ave.

CITY OR TOWN:
Silver Spring

STATE

Maryland

Qﬁ}State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

National [T} State [

Significance of this property is:
Local

Signature

SNOILONYLSNI

335

e |




Form 10-445

(5/62)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND PHOTC " APHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

~

M4 ~10

1 s7ate Wewy lamds
COUNTY W et

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY $2.

—

RV
TOWN b auy, Thaly “(/ICINITY -N\w%aw,ww W\@Jﬁ
STREET NC. "7 4 e kediew 4

ORIGINAL OWNER Sevmud \MMTMLW

3 [ -
ORIGINAL USE &MW\

PRESENT OWNER Dyr Johy Sulowmenw

2. NAME Sa./mwci, V)/Lm?\«wolu—% ‘)S‘r-i'cjc Ao

f@-,, Lotwst Gvova T

N

DATE OR PERIOD
STYLE K¢
ARCHITECT
BUILDER

lake 124 Gntuwy

PRESENT USE  oupamesy dwd\wc]
WALL CONSTRUCTION Bk
NO. OF STORIES _

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC [/,

Samuel Magruder's House was built in the late lgth century and has much the

same - detail as a Southern Marylaﬂé house.

It is built of brick laid in Flemish

bond on three sides, and is five bays long on the south and three bays long on

the north.

The entire building is two rooms deep.

“‘The east gable contains

on small chimney within the wall and the west gable contiains two chimneys projecting

“out from the wall.,
a later date.
fireplace.
altered since the house was constructed.
house sits on a stone foundation,
A plaque on the south facade reads:
HOME OF SAMUEL WADE MAGRUDER
LIEUT. OF VOLUNTEERS FRENCH & INDIAN WAR
MAGISTRATE OF lst COURT MONT., CO. MD, 17/7

.

YN

One can see in éach gable that the roof has been lowered at
Off the west gable is a two story frame kitchen wing with stone

Above the windows are flat arches - the frames and sash have been

There is a stepped water table and the

1728 - 17192
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Locust Grove |

C‘ounty, not more than five miles from the

Distriet line, stands an old brick house which
is full of the traditions and atmosphere of
colonial days. Being on a slightly travelled
cross-country road, it is safe to guess that the
existence of Locust Grove is known by few of
the present eitizens of Bethesda in their hurry
and hustle. Fewer still have knowledge of its
interesting historie background., It was the

I;\' the Bethesda avea of lower Montgomery

NO, 52

SAMUEL WADE MAGRUDER
BRICK

G-8

CA. 17701775
home of several members of the Magruder fam-
ily, that virile and forthright clan which has
been a potent factor in Maryland history for
J00 years.

The most illustrious occupant of the old home
was Major Samuel Wade Magruder who lived
there for many vears and who was a real factor
in the struggles of the (lolonies for independ-
ence. Major Magruder fought in the French and
Indian War as a lieutenant ; he became a major
in the Continental Army. He was one of the
Jjustices of the first eounty court to sit at Rock-
ville after Montgomery beeame a separate coun-
ty in 1776.

On November 18, 1774, he attended a meeting
of eitizens at Frederick County Court House,
and was qualified to vote for representatives of
the country to **carry into exeeution the associa-
tion agreed upon by thé American Continental
Congress."” The Congress on September 5 had
adopted a plan **for carrying into effeet the
non-importation, non-consumption and non-ex-
portation™ association. At a mecting of the
inhabitants of Frederick County held at the

Court House on January 24, 1775, ** the resolves
of the American Clongress and the proceedings
of the last Provineial Convention were read and
unanimously approved.” Magruder was one
of a large committee then appointed to carry the
resolutions into execution.

Alexander Magruder was the first of the
name to migrate to Maryland in 1651 from
Perthshire, Scotland. According to family
legends Alexander came as a prisoner of war
and slave.

Maujor Samuel Wade Magruder, great grand-
son of Alexander was born in Charle’s County,
later Prinee George's, in 1732, and died at Locust
Grove in 1792, He married Luey Beall, the
daughter of George and Elizabeth (Brooke)
Beall. His father, Alexander 1I, who died in
1751, was a prominent vestryman of Prince
George’s Parvish. His grandfather, Samuel
Magruder, had his last will and testament.
proved in 1779 (at Rockville). At this time
Samuel Wade, who would have been forty-seven,
probably built the house, when he was promi-
nent in public affairs at the time of the Revolu-
tion. Additional evidenee of the building date
appears in the reminiscences of the Hon, Wil-
liam Wirt, who, as a stadent boarding at Lo-
cust Grove between 1783 and 1785, stated at
that time that the house had been built only a
short while, :

Williami Wirt was . born in  Bladensburg,
Maryland, in 1772, and was one of the greatest
lawyers of his day. He was Attorney General
of the United States from 1817 to 1829. He was
a boy of fifteen at the major’s home when it was
a very busy place of over 300 aeres with large
farming operations, a grist mill to manage, and
at times twenty or more people in the household,
in addition to the help.

Wirt left a glowing account of life on the
large plantation with the major. He deseribed
the major as a large jolly man with sandy hair
and a baoming voice. He was a great lover of
fox-hunting and joking with the boys, but was
stern at-any infractions of his regulations,
Tasceulum Academy, the school of Clergyinan
James Hout, stood aeross the vood, o long wabk
from the home.
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The house of red brick laid in Flemish bond,
has a center hall with a rear door to the garden,
two rooms on the right with one fireplace, and
two rooms on the left, each with a fireplace; on
the second ﬂoor are fom rooms without fire-
places.

The major has not been overlooked by the
D.A.R. In October, 1940, the Janet Montgomery
Chapter with fitting ceremonies placed on the
old brick wall near the front door a bronze
plague which states:

‘“‘Home of Samuel Wade ’\Iagrudor (1732-

1792) Lieut., Volunteers, Freneh and In-

dian War. Magistrate of First Court of

Montgomery County 1777. Major Mary-

land Battalion. Member of (lommittee to

effeet resolutions of First Continental Con-
gress.’”,

Upon the death of Major Magruder, his son,
Lloyd, inherited the estate, but became financial-
ly involved in loans, to help finance sales of
tobacco abroad, upon which he could not collect,
and in 1838 Locust Grove was sold at Public
auction to John A. Carter, son-in-law of Lloyd.
The mill was sold off the farm in 1853 to Wil-
liam Orndorff (his wife was Susannah Adams).

Hisroric Moxtcomery Couxty, MarvLAND
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Orndorff is described by some of his descend-
ants as a spendthrift. He lost a lot of prop-
erty, and it is believed Locnst GroWe passed
from his hands about the time of Susannah
(Adams) Orndorff’s death in 1870.

In 1901 the farm, contalnmg 258 acres, was
sold to Robert Weaver of (Gteorgetown. After

. his death in 1924 it passed by mhenta}nee to his

son, Maurice E. Weaver. Mr, ‘Mauncé Weaver,
who inherited this place from whlS father died a
few years ago. But before his death the historie
old place was sold to Dr. John H. Solomon, the
present owner in 1961. Dr. Splomon now lives
in a modern home on the edge of the/lawn and
has erected a large building occupied by the
I.B.M. and is building two apaittment buildings.

In a talk the author had with Dr. bblomon at
his home on this historic old place, snmmer of
1961, the good doctor has respect for antiques
of Montgomery County. The rugged brick
house built by Dr. Samuel Wade Magruder
nearly two centuries ago, with its associations,
with a great patriot and a seat of this (‘ount)
before the Revolutionary War still stands. The
doctor assured me that he would do what he
could to remodel and restore the house.

Locust Grove 11

is less than a mile from Brookeville on

the north side of the road leading to Lay-
tonsville. It. stands on a pleasing elevation
facing south. Although built by a member of
the Riggs family, the house has been the home
of the Howard family for over a century. The
four hundred acres surrounding it are part ¢f
Bordley’s Choice and include those parts which
John Riggs devised to his sons, John and Elisha,
in 1762,

THIS substantial stone and frame dwelling

Karly records indicate that Elisha Riggs,

born October 4, 1742, lived in this locality, pos-

siislv with older Dbrothers, as early as 1761.
Absut the year 1771, he married Carolina
Weisti, Elisha Riggs was quite active in the

[ }\is i Camp, that notable component of the
farviand lLine, and the archives contain mter—
exting riferences to his military career.

Early in 1776 he was captain of a company of
dragoons with the Flying Camp. His commander
wrote to the Council of Safety, at Annapolis,
saying that his disposition ‘‘does honour to him
as an American.”” The young eavalryman’s
career was soon over; he made his will on May
17, and died less than a month later on June 6,
1777. He left his widow with five small chil-
dren. The widowed (arolina married Jacob
Holland in 1781, and died a few years later.

John Hammond Riggs, a son, born March 5,
1773, seems to have eventually acquired title to
the Bordley’s Choice property. Although Cap-
tain Klisha Riggs left his children equal por-
tions, to this he added other land, willed by a
bachelor uncle, Lieutenant John Riggs, who died
in 1808. The estate which he developed
amounted to about 500 acres. Here he estab-
lished his plantation before the death of his

SR
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Adopted: June 11, 1984

COUNTY COUNCIL FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND M 2'?‘44
SITTING AS A DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR THAT PORTION
OF THE MAR : REGIONAL DISTRICT

WITHIN MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

pproved and Adopted Master Plan for Historic

0

WHEREAS, in September, 1983, the Montgomery County Planning Board transmitted
to the Hontgomery County Council the Pinal Draft Amendment to the Historic
Preservation Master Plan, proposing the addition of several historic sites for
inclusion in the Master Plan and the removal of several sites Irom the Locational

Atlas and Index of Historic Sites in Montgomery County, Maryland; aad

WHEREAS, on December 13, 1983, the Montgomery County Council held a public
hearing wherein oral and written testimony was received concerning the Final Draft
Amepndment to the Historic Preservation Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, on May 22, 1984, the Council Planning, Housing and Economic
Development cu-qm reviewed the Final Draft Asmendmeat to the Historic
Preservation Master Plan and the ilssues raised at the public hearing with the
Montgomery County Planning Board, staff and affected parties; and '

WHEREAS, the Montgomery County Council rewiewed the recommendations of the
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Committee at a worksession held on June
11, 1984.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council, sitting as a District
Council for that portion of the Maryland-Washington Regional District within
Montgomery County, that -

-

The Historic Preservation Master Plan is hereby amended by the inclusion of
© ——— W P -
the following sites and/or resources: =T

) 3 Dickerson Station

& Brewer Farm
3 Bussard Famm

24
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%.  Pleasant View Church #2 M: 2916
- 1 Pleasant Hills

6. Glen Store and Post Office

‘u& Grove I (Magruder House) wwwiww

8. Ellerslie
9. Hayes Manor
10. Woodend

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following sites and/or resources are hereby
removed from the Locaticonal Actlas and Index of Historic Sites im Montgomery
County, Maryland as nmot suitable for regulation under the Historic Preservation
Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code:

de Daxrby/Cffutt Farm

- Fraok Higgens (Hoskinson) House

3. Rudolph Beall House

4.  Nathanisl Clagett

3. Jones liouse

6. Travilah Baptiast Church

7. Greenbupy Jackson House

8. Semual Ford House

9. Granger Estate (Holton Arms School)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the decision -regarding the proposed deletion of
the Samuel Higgens House and Rammed-Earth House (Oakmont) from the Locational
Atlas of toric Site Mont Count Maryland, is hereby
deferred for further review and consideration by the Council.

25




M 2016

o - Associated for more than 100 years with the Magruder family, prominent in
the early history of the State and County.

- Farm cultivated as early as 1734, reclaimed in the mid-1800's by Otho
Magruder, an early proponent of agricultural innovation in the County.

24/13 Plessant View Church #2 (p. 10)
- 19th Century vernacular rural black church with unusual truncated steeple.
- The three acre parcel includes a cemetary, privy and the Quince Orchard
Negro Schoolhouse built c. 1873. The entire parcel should be retained as the
environmental setting.

24/21 Pleasant Hills {p. 11)

Built circa 1763--Fine example of Georgian brick construction and one of the
oldest brick homes in the County.

§

H

Qriginally associated with the Gassaway family early settlers in the Darnes-
town area of the county.

H

To preserve the integrity of this site any development that occurs on the
property should be effectively clustered away from the main house.

2973 Glen Store and Post Office (p. 12}

]

Built circa 1899-Good example of a rural, turn-oi-the-century combined
residential/ commercial structure.

H

Rural Victorian design which is the last remnant of the historic Glen
community.

§

The Approved and Adopted Master Plan for the Potomac Subregion recom-
mends improvement of South Glen Road to a primary street. If and when the
road is widened, this amendment recommends the center line be shifted to the
east in the vicinity of the store so the improvement does not adversely affect
. the store and the historic relationship of the site to the roadway can be

retained
29/1¢ Locust Grove I (Magruder House) (p. 13)

- Built circa 1773--OQriginal Federal style brick residence; remodeled circa 1895
in the Victorian style.

- Associated with Samuel Wade Magruder, a patriot in the American Revolution
and one of the "founding fathers" of Montgomery County.

- The boyhood home of Willlam Wurt, well-known auther and lawyer who served
a5 the Attorney General of the United States from 1817 to 1829 under the
presidencies of James Monroe and John Quincy Adams.
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ACTION TAKEN

Resources one through seven for placement on the Master Plan

Resources eight through fifteen found not to meet Ordinance‘

criteria for placement and are recommended to be removed from

Locational Atlas

Samuel Higgens House, Site 24/10
12901 Meadow View Dr.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Pleasant View Church #2, Site 24/13
Darnestown Rd.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Pleasant Hills, Site 24/21
14800 Darnestown Rd.
Germantown, MD 20767

Glen Store and Post Office,Site 29/3
11530 S. Glen Rd.
Potomac, MD 20854

P

5.

Locust Grove (Magruder House), Site 29/16

7401 Lakeview Dr.
Bethesda, MD 2003%

Ellerslie, Site 29/36
9030 Saunders Lane
Bethesda, MD 20034

Brewer Farm, Site 12/38
20201 Darnestown Rd.
Beallsville, MD 20753

3.

9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
?#.

15.

Darby Offut Farm, Site 24/3
15330 Darnestown Rd.
Germantown, MD 20767

Frank Higgens (Hoskinson) House, Site 24/9
13415 Darnestown Rd.
Germantown, MD 20767

Rudolph Beall House, Site 24/11
15700 Norman Dr.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Nathanial Clagett Farm, Site 24/31
13611 Deakins Lane
Germantown, MD 20767

Jones House, Site 25/7
Potomac Horse Center
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Travilah Baptist Church, Site 25/10-2
12811 Glen Rd.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Greenbury/Jackson House, Site 29/1%
10220 Kentsdale Dr.
Potomac, MD 20854

Samuel Ford House, Site 29/24
10800 Cripplegate Rd.
Potomac, MD 20854
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION _

See correspondence dated September 19, 1983

ACTION TAKEN

The following sites are recommended for inclusion in Chapter 4
of the Master Plan:

M: 12/21-1 Dickerson Station

M: 12/38 Brewer Farm

M: 22/7 Bussard Farm

M: 24/13 Pleasant View Church #2

M: 24/21 Pleasant Hills

M: 29/3 Glen Store and Post Office
Locust Grove I (Magruder House)

M: 29/36 Ellerslie

M: 35/10 Hayes Manor

M: 35/12 Woodend

The Planning Board did not find the following site warranted
p lacement on the Master Plan as an individual site:

M: 35/24 Reading House
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NAME Locust Opove M *I2-16
LOCATION  (QESTUAKSE TERrRACE , RETHESDA, MB,
FACADE SO

PHOTO TAKEN </1af7€

M. RUOYER-
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LOCATION (LesTLAkE TERAACE, RETHESDR
FACADE S€-
PHOTO TAKEN S/IA[7S

M. DWyEL







‘[ L LSy (::(UUL;MAa‘-éusz HJE : ———
A%

\

Q
I Richarch Kivoire Rugukl—lq\vl




